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Samantha Stephenson

From: Trevor Dodkins
Sent: 28 March 2025 08:40
To: Samantha Stephenson
Subject: FW: 24.1966 - Saffron Walden - Noice Overlay Plan

From: Muir, Chris   
Sent: 25 March 2025 10:24 
To: Trevor Dodkins  
Subject: RE: 24.1966 - Saffron Walden - Noice Overlay Plan 
 
Hi Trevor, 
 
Thanks for getting in touch. 
 
Our report was draȅed in November 2023, and whilst I can’t be certain where the 70m figure came from, I would imagine it 
was from cross referring the outline layout plan (as shown in Figure 1 of Waste Infrastructure Assessment) with aerial imagery 
(such as Google Maps) and would likely have been an estimate. Indeed, paragraph 2.2.3 of the Waste Infrastructure 
Assessment states the ‘closest proposed house is around 70m from SWRC’. 
 
Importantly, the proposed houses are outside of those areas shown in red and orange, denoting the higher noise levels in the 
noise modelling exercise. It would make more sense for any condition to relate to the areas in the noise modelling exercise, 
as this was undertaken for the purpose of calculating where noise disturbance would and wouldn’t be acceptable for the 
siting of new houses. I note the noise report (Cass Allen, TN01-23338-R0, July 2023) actually recommends that the area in red 
is not used for dwellings. It does not comment about the areas in orange. 
 
The 70m figure was seemingly just an estimated distance, based on previous plans, and would not have been used to denote 
an area of sensitivity as such, and for example, it does not indicate where houses should and shouldn’t be built. It really 
should hold no bearing in a future planning condition. 
 
Again, it would make more sense for the condition to relate to the noise modelling exercise, as this actually relates to 
disturbance and acceptable locations for housing. 
 
Best regards 
 
 
Chris Muir, MRTPI | Associate Planning Consultant – Minerals and Waste 
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From: Trevor Dodkins   
Sent: 25 March 2025 09:15 
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Director 
 

 
 

 

Please take a look at our new website |   

 

 

 
270 Avenue West, Skyline 120, Great Notley, Braintree, Essex, CM77 7AA 
  
If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify us and delete the e-mail and any attachments immediately.  

The content of this e-mail is confidential and the information provided may only be used by the intended recipient. The contents of this e-mail may not 

be used, copied, or distributed in any way other than with our agreement.  

We do not accept liability for any damage that may be sustained as a result of any virus/malware introduced by this e-mail or any attachment and you 

are advised to use up-to-date virus checking software and check attachments before opening or downloading. 
 
Phase 2 Planning and Development Ltd is registered in England under Registration No. 7796227.  
 
The company's registered office address is: 1st Floor, 11 Freeport Office Village, Century Drive, Braintree, Essex, CM77 8YG  
 
From: Connor Parr <   
Sent: 24 March 2025 18:07 
To: Trevor Dodkins <  
Subject: 24.1966 - Saffron Walden - Noice Overlay Plan 
 
Hi Trevor, 
 
Have a glance at the attached, let me know if this is enough information. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
Connor Parr 
Architectural Assistant 
 

 
 
61-63 New London Road  |  Chelmsford  |  Essex  |  CM2 0ND 

              
 

         
The contents of this email and the attachments enclosed within are private and confidential.  This email is intended only for the addressee.  If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the 
email and it’s contents.  Any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.  If you have received this email in error, please contact FINC Architects at.  Views and opinions expressed in this email 
are those of the author and not of FINC Architects Ltd. Company registration number 8518665 
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This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the recipient. If you are not the recipient you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-
mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore 
does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please 
request a hard-copy version. Tetra Tech is a trade name of the Tetra Tech Group, for our contracting entity company details please refer to our appointment 
documentation.  




